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Immanuel Bereket

From: Rexing, Stephanie@Coastal <Stephanie.Rexing@coastal.ca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 6:54 PM
To: Immanuel Bereket
Cc: KoppmanNorton, Julia@Coastal; eric.martinez@coastal.ca.gov
Subject: RE: Sydriel Coastal Permit and Use Permit (P4258) - 

No further quesƟons on this one, Manny, thanks! 

__________________________________________________ 
Stephanie R. Rexing    

From: Bereket, Immanuel <IBereket@marincounty.org>  
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 11:03 AM 
To: Rexing, Stephanie@Coastal <Stephanie.Rexing@coastal.ca.gov> 
Cc: KoppmanNorton, Julia@Coastal <julia.koppmannorton@coastal.ca.gov>; eric.martinez@coastal.ca.gov 
Subject: Sydriel Coastal Permit and Use Permit (P4258) ‐  

Good morning, 

The applicants for the above‐referenced project have submitted additional application material and response to comments.
Could you please review and provide your comments on or before Friday, November 10, 2023. Attached, please find the 
following documents:  

i. Transmittal coverage;
ii. Response to comments letter;
iii. Updated project update; and,
iv. Updated project description.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any quesƟons. 

Regards 
Manny 

------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Immanuel Bereket | Principal Planner 
County of Marin | Community Development Agency         
3501 Civic Center Drive, Suite 308 | San Rafael, CA 94903 
(415) 473-2755
Ibereket@marincounty.org
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